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ENERGY CONSULTANTS
Riverside Office Center 3 2101 N. Front St. . Harrisburg. PA 17110
(717) 236-0031
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Father James E. McGuire, Principal.

Sa' int Pius X High School
North Keim Street
Pottstown, PA 19464

Dear Father:

With regard to our meeting, I forward two copies
of the Saint Pius X Radiological Emergency Response Plan
Tor Incidents at the Limerick Generating Station.

I have made the appropriate changes and additions
in this new document. Please review the material and
advise me of any corrections or additions.

I will contact you in aporoximately two weeks to
discuss finalization of the plan.

Sincerely,

iY:p 0 I a n c r..ru
Henry-C. Tamanini

CC: Montgomery County OEP
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